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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Joint Energy Subcommittee and Research & Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY  

AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

 
NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: date change 
 
TIME                         DATE                                                                                                 PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Thursday, July 12, 2018 Wednesday, July 11, 2018                      2318 Rayburn House 
Office Building 
 
Subject: “Big Data Challenges and Advanced Computing Solutions” 
 
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Bobby Kasthuri, Researcher, Argonne National Laboratory; Assistant Professor, The University of 
Chicago 

 Dr. Katherine Yelick, Associate Laboratory Director for Computing Sciences, Lawrence Berkeley 
National Laboratory; Professor, The University of California, Berkeley 

 Dr. Matthew Nielsen, Principal Scientist, Industrial Outcomes Optimization, GE Global Research 
 Dr. Anthony Rollett, U.S. Steel Professor of Materials Science and Engineering, Carnegie Mellon 

University 
 
By direction of the Chairman 
 

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Energy  

and 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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